



Ms. Charu Sehgal

Charu Sehgal heads the Strategy and Operations Consulting at Deloitte India and is the National Leader for the Life Sciences and Healthcare Vertical.

In her over 20 years of consulting experience she has focused on contributing to enablement of the reforms process, improvement of governance structures and Institutional strengthening, with specific focus on innovations to improve access of affordable, quality healthcare to all. She has advised global and Indian clients in the Life sciences and Healthcare Industry on Strategy and transformation.

Her clients include Philips Healthcare, Johnson & Johnson, GlaxoSmithKline, Fortis, Apollo Hospitals Group, Pfizer, HCL Avitas, Johns Hopkins, World Bank, IFC, BD, Resmed, European Commission, Ministry of Health etc.

Charu has been selected as one of the top 20 women achievers in Healthcare in India. She has been a member of various industry association in healthcare sector such as CII National committee on Healthcare, CII Institute of Quality, Healthcare Quality Task Force; Assocham National committee on drugs and pharmaceuticals. She has contributed several articles/ papers in her area of expertise and has been an expert speaker/panelist at several forums.

In her voluntary capacity, Charu works with certain NGOs as an advisor and is also a Member of the National Task Force on review of National Policy for street vendors.



BIO-DATA OF K.L. SHARMA, JOINT SECRETARY, MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE

Educational Qualification

M.A (Economics), Himachal Pradesh University, LLB, Delhi University and MSc, University of York, UK.

Work experience

Worked in State Administrative Service in Himachal Pradesh for two years.

Ministry of Defence (1984-2004)

Handled matters relating to procurement for the Indian Air Force, Defence Planning and international cooperation

Cabinet Secretariat (2004-2014)

Handled all matter relating to Cabinet, Cabinet Committees, Groups of Ministers, Rules of Business and other policy issues.

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare Handling matters relating to drug and food regulation, clinical establishment, organ transplantation. Also looked after matters relating to vaccine institutions.

Areas of specialisation

Matters relating to regional and national security, Cabinet/Cabinet related processes, policy formulation and implementation.

Started the first ever courses on writing Notes for the Cabinet /Cabinet Committees in the Institute of Secretariat Training and Management for officers at different levels.

Have been associated as Guest Faculty with the Lal Bahadur National Academy of Administration on areas relating to policy formulation, Cabinet/Cabinet Committee Notes, Notes for the Committee of Secretaries for Phase IV and Phase III as also for induction of officers from State civil Services to the IAS.

Hobbies and areas of interest

Writing, reading, teaching and organising sports events.



Dr. Jitendar Sharma

Known in technology forums as the **“Med Tech Man”** Dr. Jitendar Sharma is the Director & CEO of Andhra Pradesh MedTech Zone which is Asia’s first medical devices manufacturing city. He is the Adviser for Health to the Hon’ble Chief Minister, Govt. of Andhra Pradesh and a Fellow at Joanna Briggs Institute of Evidence Based Medicine at University of Adelaide, Australia besides the program Director for Health Technology Assessment (HTA) fellowships in India. Awarded among the “100 most impactful healthcare leaders” in global listing by Health & Wellness Congress for 2017, he established the Healthcare Technology Division and was the Founder Director of WHO Collaborating Centre for Medical Devices at NHSRC under Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India. His past experience includes that at Sri Sathya Sai Medical Institutions- one of India’s largest non-for profit healthcare organizations, as consultant to World Bank, as Consultant to the World Health Organization, Geneva and advisor to Health Technology Innovation Centre at Indian Institute of Technology (IIT). He has contributed through several research papers, seven books on health technologies & assessments, six compendiums on technical specifications for medical technologies and a number of WHO reports on health technologies. He has been a key designer and coordinator for several technology intensive health programs in India such as the national biomedical equipment maintenance program, the national diagnostics program and national dialysis program besides creating the National Materiovigilance Program for adverse event tracking due to medical devices, program for setting up of medical devices testing laboratories and the program for medical technology innovations uptake in public health system. He teaches courses on health policy & health technology in several countries, including India.

Resume'



Dr. Nandakumar Jairam
Chairman and Group Medical Director
Columbia Asia Hospitals, India

Dr Nandakumar Jairam currently is the Chairman and Group Medical Director for Columbia Asia Hospitals in India. He continues to function as a Consultant Colorectal and General Surgery for Columbia Asia as a member of the specialty surgeons group. He is the Chairman of the NABH under the auspices of QCI (Quality Council of India), and Chairman of the health services committee of FICCI. He is the founder member of NATHEALTH and GAPIO as well as the founder trustee for Terry Fox foundation Bangalore until its existence. He founded Krishna charitable trust.

He is also responsible for the development of the self -help group for Ostomy patients, and was the Vice President of Ostomates, India until 2007. He was the Chairman, Health CII institute of quality from 1999 for a period of two years. He also led the delegation of health professionals as its Chairman, to England under the Indo UK partnership treaty. From 1996 to 1998 he was the Medical Director of Mallya Hospital, Bangalore.

He was secretary of a charitable hospital the Dhanavanthri Hospital between 1997 and 2000. Between 1980 and 1994, he served at St John's Medical College and Hospital firstly as lecturer, later as assistant professor, associate professor, Professor and head of Surgery and member of the Board of administration of SJMCH.

Dr Nandakumar Jairam is trained in colorectal and Minimally Invasive Surgery. He has spent time in the UK and the USA. He attended a course at St Marks Hospital in Colorectal surgery in 1986. He is an alumnus of Bangalore Medical College, National College, Basavanagudi and Bishop Cottons School, Bangalore, India. He has been an examiner for MBBS and the MS examinations of several Indian Universities and he was also an examiner for DNBE in surgery and inspector for the National Board. He has several papers including publications in the prestigious British journal of Surgery and presentations to his credit.

Vivek Kanade

Executive Director

Siemens Healthcare Private Limited



Vivek Kanade, holds a Diploma degree in Electronics from the NTT Electronics Centre, Bangalore. He started his career in 1992 with Hindustan Motors. After moving to Siemens, he had worked in diverse roles over a period of 22 years in Sales, Service Management, Regional Management and Modality Management.

His last assignment was as Vice President of Global Sales and Marketing for the Refurbished Business, based out of Forchheim, Germany. Since March 2016, he is the Executive Director of Siemens Healthcare Private Limited handling the business of Zone India comprising neighbouring countries of Bangladesh, Nepal and Sri Lanka.

Probir Das

Managing Director – Terumo India Pvt. Ltd



Probir Das is an Executive Officer of Terumo Corporation Japan, and the Managing Director of Terumo India Private Limited. He heads up all of Terumo's businesses in India and South Asia for Cardiac & Vascular and Hospital Products segments.

Probir started up with Terumo in mid-2012, and has been instrumental in setting up the subsidiary organization from scratch.

He began his professional career with Johnson & Johnson and has been in leadership roles with Becton Dickinson, Boston Scientific, Herbalife, and US Surgical Corporation.

In his current role, Probir has quickly expanded the subsidiary's footprint in India and South Asia, by driving its long-term strategy focused on Growth, Efficiency & Talent.

Probir has an extensive 27 year experience spanning medical surgical diagnostics and nutrition domains in the healthcare space.

Probir's passion is around health system strengthening, coaching and mentoring, organization development, corporate strategy and sales & marketing operations. He is an active leader on key industry advocacy forums, is the Chairman of FICCI's Medical Devices Forum and Co-Chair of NATHEALTH's Medical Technology Forum. Additionally, Probir is associated with several innovation Centers of Excellence, and mentors many start up entrepreneurs.

Probir also has a decade's teaching experience with Becton Dickinson's "BD University", specifically around leadership development, coaching, performance management and selection of talent.

He is based in Gurgaon, India.



Balasubramaniam. M, Chief Executive Officer

Balasubramaniam has over 25 years of Healthcare experience with leading global companies like GE Healthcare, Toshiba Medical systems in leading large businesses in India & Asia Pacific region. Bala has strong domain expertise across various modalities like Diagnostic Imaging, Ultrasound, and Critical Care and Healthcare IT space. He has worked both in India & Singapore and has the expertise in managing P&L's in the emerging markets of APAC and MEA.

Earlier, Bala was the Region Director in GE Healthcare based at Singapore and was responsible for ASEAN region. He also lead the transformation of the APAC business of GE Healthcare. Before moving to Singapore, Bala had lead various leadership roles in Wipro GE Healthcare as Vice President of Clinical Systems business and lead the Datex Ohmeda integration to GE Healthcare, South Asia and has also lead several senior leadership roles in his long career with GE Healthcare.



Prabal Chakraborty is the Vice President and Managing Director, for Boston Scientific India and based in Gurgaon. He comes with a rich experience of over 20 years having held important leadership positions. His forte lies in providing direction to large teams, setting up and growing new businesses in a complex and fragmented market and developing the People Capabilities. He has led BSCI towards setting the vision, strategy and launch of the Powered To Win Strategy. Provided leadership guidance in transition to the current Business model. He is also the current chairman of the Medical device committee of American Chamber of Commerce in India (AMCHAM) and an active member of similar committees in CII, FICCI, AdvaMed, NATHEALTH and MTAI.

His previous assignment has been as Vice President and Member of the Indian Management Board, Johnson & Johnson Medical Devices & Diagnostics, India. He grew the Cordis division and expanded the footprint in some key Asian markets. As part of the global marketing team he developed global launch plans for the Cypher stent. In 2002, he moved to Singapore and oversaw J&J's Cordis Asia Pacific (including Japan) franchise

Prabal holds a Bachelor of Electrical Engineering from Jadavpur University, Kolkata, India and an MBA from the Indian Institute of Management (IIM), Lucknow, India.